Company Number: 641639838

AZUMI LIMITED

REPORT AND CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE PERICD ENDED 29 DECEMBER 2019

WEDNESDAY

23/12/2020 #72
COMPANIES HOUSE

*AIKIQLBA
A36



COMPANY INFORMATION

E Umur (appointed 28 March 2019)
JF Casanova {appointed 26 March 2019}

Company secretary
Cornhiil Secretaries Limitad
Registered Office
5 Market Yard Maws, 194-204 Bermondsey Streat, London, SE1 3TQ
Audlitors

BDOLLP
55 Baker Street, London, W1U 7EU

Company Number
04163038



AZUMILMITED

CONTENTS

Strategic Report

Report of the Directors

Statement of Directors’ Responsibllities
Indepsandent Auditors’ Report

Consolidatad Statement of Comprehensive income
Consolidated Statement of Financlal Position
Company Statement of Financizal Position
Conadiidatad Statemant of Changes in Equity
Company Statemant of Changes in Equity
Consclidated Statement of Cash Flows

Notes to the Financial Statements

"M-12
13-14
15- 16
17
18-18
20-60



AZUMI LIMITED

STRATEGIC REPORT

Principal Activities and Development of the Group

The principal activity of the Group during the period continued to be operating high class restaurants and
at the reporting date the Group had ownership stakes in twenty operating restaurants (2018: twenty
operating restaurants) in locations across Europe, Asia, North America and the Middie East. Of the
restaurant owning companies included in the Group financial statements, eighteen (2018: eighteen)
were controlled by the Group and are consolidated, and two {2018: two) were not controtled by the
Group and are accounted for as associated undertakings.

Effective 1 January 2017, the Company began utilising a 52 or 53 week reporting period ending on the
Sunday closest to the last day of December. The period ended 22 December 2019 (fiscal year 2019)
and the comparative period, ended 30 December 2018 (fiscal year 2018), were both periods of 52
weeks.

Review of Business

At the reporting date, the Group owned or had controlling stakes in seven restaurants in London, three
in Florida, and individual restaurants in New York, Las Vegas, Los Angeles, Bostan, Dubai, Abu Dhabi,
Hong Kong and Rome. The Group also had investments in restaurants in Istanbul and Bangkok.

The resuits for the Group are set out on page 10 and show that turnover increased to £163.53m from
£143.06m representing an increase of 14.31%. The revenue increase is due to the underlying
performance of the restaurants, the change in status of Wildfire Entertainment Limited, whereby i
became a subsidiary, at the end of December 2018 and the opening of Zuma Boston in May 2019.

Operating profit increased to £22.74m from £18.70m. The increase in profit reflected the increase in
revenue noted above and the level of cost control applied. The results include impairment of assets of
£5m following the directors’ decision to close one restaurant in Florida and one in Los Angeles due to
the expectation that their trading performance would remain subdued and a partial impairment of a
restaurant in Los Angeles where there is some concemn over trading performance.

The Group increased net assets by £6.50m to £57.04m. Group cash balances increased by £4.56m to
£17.96m.

The Company increased net assets by £13.35m to £55.18m.

The directors are satisfied with the performance of the Company and Group and are confident the
prospects for the future remain good despite the Covid-19 situation.

Financial Key Performance Indicators

The size and nature of the Company and Group's business requires the use of an array of Key
Performance Indicators ('KPls') both financial and strategic to measure performance in relation to our
business objectives. With regards to day to day operation of the restaurants, the financial KPis on the
revenue side include cover tumms, average spend per head and like for like sales growth, and on the
cost side gross profit, payroll and cost margins. For the Group as a whole revenue and a new
measure, Earnings before Interest Tax Depreciation Amortisation and Rent (‘EBITDAR’) are the
primary financial KPls and are shown below. The change to EBITDAR follows the change in
accounting for leases under IFRS16.

2019 2018
£'000 £000
Revenue £163,532 £143,056
Revenue growth {year on year) 14.31% 6.68%
EBITDAR £44 495 £35,318
EBITDAR growth (year on year} 25.98% (8.82)%



AZUMI LIMITED

STRATEGIC REPORT (CONTINUVED)

Principal Risks and Uncertainties

The directors consider that the principal risk to busmesses in the restaurant industry is competition from
other restaurants. However, the directors beleve that this risk Is mitigated by the strong brands that the
Company and Group have developed.

As is the natura of the restaurant business, the Group has exposure to the gensaral sconomic cimate in
the locations where the restaurants operate, however this is mitigated by having & geographical spread
of busnessss,

The Group aims to ensure that it retains a sufficient level of cash reserves to ensurs that the Group has
sufficient Rquidity to operate. The Group monltors the parformance of loss making restaurants and acts
accordingly.

Due to the neture of restaurant operations, the Group has relatively low exposure to credit risk. The
Group doas have amounts due from assoclated undertakings which it monitors closatly.

Due to the nature of the business, whersby the Group generally receives payment immediatsly, the
Group Is able to manage its dquidity and cash fiow risk.

Covid-19

As for all hospitality and lelsure businesses, the COVID-18 outbreek which began to take hokd in earty
2020 has had a significant impact on the operations of the Group. Thers is yet to be any clarky on when
the Pandemic may end but the directors have taken every practical step to prepare the business to
weather the storm.

The Group has been a highly profitable and cash generative business and going into the Pandemic the
cash reserves were strong. To protect those cash reserves the dividend, normally pald in March, and
the senior team bonuses, nomMmailly paid In April, were bath suspended indefinitely. The geographical
spread of the Group has meant that at any peint in time there have been several restaurants trading
which has meant some income generation throughout. The directors are also very grateful for the
support that most of our suppllers and landlords have given through deferral of payments (o rent relief.
Accondingly, the directors are confident that the Group can continue to trade as a going concem for the
foreseeable future. Indeed, our frading and cash flow forecasts indicate that there is no need to request
any amendmsnt to our bank covenants, however, as the Group was ahead of .our bank facliity
repaymertt schedule by one payment the directors took the opportunity to miss the scheduled
repayment at the end of June 2020 but interxt to meet future repayments as scheduled.

The stops taken to preserve cash and support trading have Included:

Capital expenditure, recruitment and salary increments were put on hold at the end of February
2020 as the |n'tial risks of the Pandemic started to become apparent,

+  Sharehoider dividends and senlor taam bonuses suspended indefinhtely.

- Salary sacrifices by most staff with the proportionate sacrifice increasing for more senior roles.

+  Deferred payment amangements with suppliers.

»  Rent relief and deferral of payment provided by the vast majority of landiords.

*  Reduced spending and cost control across the Group.

- Renegotiation and/or reduction in contractual services,

»  Suspension of any unnecessary capital expenditure.

» Offering delivery and take-away In as many locations as possible during and following full
lockdowns.



AZUMI LIMITED

STRATEGIC REPORT (CONTINUED)

Covid-18 {continued)

Governments araund the worid have bean very supportive of business with the foliowing Inifiatives
providing significant support to the Group:

« Business ratee rellef and VAT deferral in the UK.

+  The Coronavirus Job Retention Schemse In the UK supporting the majority of the wage cost for
furlcughed empioyees,
The Paycheck Protection Program in the USA whereby loans have been provided which are
forgivabie if spent on wages and ather afiowable expenditure,

= Defermai of Federal laxes In the USA.

= Carry back of losses under the CARES Act in tha USA gensrating tax rebatss,

+ The Govemmants of ltaly, Hong Kong and Turkey have also provided financial support. This has
been less significant to the group given the size of the operations in these countries.

The dirsctors have been pleased with how quickly trade has bounced back when restaurants have been
allowed to re-opert. in some locations restrictions have been ifted, reimposed due 1o an increase In
infection rates and then Efted agaln. Each timea restrictions have been liftad or eased there has been an
immediate improvement in trading levels.

Future Businass

The Group continues to seak opportunities 1o further expand its restaurant business elther by opening
new rastawrants under sole ownership or by majority or minotity ownership with business partners. The
pipsline of potential opportunities remains strong despite the current situation.

This statutory strategic report was approved by the board of directors and signad on their behalf:

S KOCH
Dirsctor

R
Date: " "o, .uv-



AZUMI| LIMITED

REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS

The direciors present their report and the audited Compeany and consofidated Group financial
statements of Azumi Limited for the period ended 29 December 2018. The consclidated financial
statements report the results of the Group as a whole, which includes Azumi Limited, its subsidiary
undertakings and its share of associated undertakings. The consolidated financial statements have been
compled under Intemnational Financial Reporting Standards es applicable to the European Union
(IFRS).

Please refar to the Company Information and Strategic Report on pages 1 to 3 for the names of
directors whao served during the peried, the activities and the ikety future developments of the Company
and Group and a discussion of the principal risks and uncertainties. Please refer to note 4 of the
financial statements for further disciosura of the financial risks for the Company and Group.

Resuits and Dividends

The Group share of profit for the parlod amounted to £15.94m (2018: £13.82m) and the Company profit
for the period amounted to £22.20m (2018: £15.18m). During the period the Company pald ons interim
dividend of 663.85p (2018: 848,60p) per share, being £8.85m (2018: £11.31m).

Going Concern

Whilst 1s stil too early to predict how the pandemic will affect tading for the remalnder of 2020 and
beyond, with the combination of the actions taken to combat the effects of the pandemic and support
provided from governments, suppliers and landlords, as set out in the strategic report and current cesh
resefves avallable, the directors’ have come to a decision that the Group has adequate resources to
continue in operational existenca for the foreseeable future.

The directors are regularly reviewing forecast scenarios to mode! ikely and worst cass performance of
the Group to esgess liquidity and compiliance with covenants. To date, given the robustness of the
company’s finances and the performance achieved when restaurants are permitted fo trade, none of
these forecasis (ndicated any liquidity or covenant compliance issues. Furthermore, a stress test has
been conducted to establish what leve! of perforrnance would jead to a covenant breach and this level Is
considerad uniikely given the observation of current trading performance during heavy restrictions and
previous lockdowns,

Thue they continue to adopt the going concern basis of accounting In preparing the censolldated
financlai statementa.-

Events After the Raporting Date

Since the reporting date the Company has not declared or pald a dividend (2018 $5.65m).

Covid-19 i a significant post balance sheet event having had a material impact on the Company and
Group. However, as disclosed In the Strategic Report the Company and Group remain in robust

financial heakh and having modeiled a variety of scenarics the directors are confident that the Company
and Group will trade through the woridwide crisis.

Subsequent fo the reporting date, one of the Group's restaurants located In Florida closed due to the
expectad fall in revenues post the pandemic.



AZUMI LIMITED

REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS (CONTINUED)

Empiloyee Engagement

Azuml Limited is committed to our employees’ ongoing enrichment In their careers with us. Through
reguiar weekly human resourcea visits to our restaurants, monthily global human resources calls with our
operations teams, and employee forums, we can ldentify and iniroduce impactiui development programs
throughout the Group that promotes emploves engagemert and the betterment of the busineas. Some
of thege programs inchude, but are not imited to, English as second language classes, Culinary Trips,
Wine Education, Wine Certification, Menial Heaith and Weliness iralning, Leadership Development
Coursas, Continued Education Courses, and Giobal Cross-training.

Directors’ iIndemnity Arrangements

‘The Company maintains appropriate directors’ and officers’ Insurance. The direclors also have the
beneftt of the indemnity provisions in the Company’s Articles of Association. Theee provisions which are
qualifying third party indemnity provisions as defined by 5.232 of the Companies Act 2008, were in force
throughout the period and are currently In forca.

Statement of Discliosure of iInformation to Auditors
Each of the persons who are directors at tha time when this report is approved hes confimed that

(s} so far as each director Is aware, there is no reievant audit Information of which the Company’s
auditors are unaware; and

{b) each director has taken all the steps that ought to have been taken as a director Inchuding
making appropriats enquiries of fellow directors and of the Company's auditors for that
purpose, in order to be aware of any information needed by the Company's auditors in
connection with praparing their report and to esteblish that the Company's auditors are aware
of that Information,

Auditors

The auditors, BDO LLP, have indicated their witingness to continue [n office and a resolution that thay
be reappointad will be proposed st the annual general meeting.

This report of the directors was approved by the board of directors and signed on their behalf.




STATEMENT OF DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITIES

The directors are responsible for preparing the annual report and the financial statements In accordance
with applicable law and regulations,

Company law requires the directors to prepare Group and Company financial statements for each
financial year. Under that law the directors prepare the Group firanclal statements in accordance with
IFRS as adopted by the European Unlon and appiicable law, and the Company financial statements in
accordance with Financial Reporting Standard 101 Reduced Disclosure Framework (Untted Kingdom
Generally Accepted Accounting Practice). The financial statements must, in accordance with IFRS s
adopted by the European Union and United Kingdormn Generalty Accepted Accounting Practice, present
faily the financlal posiion and performance of the Group and Company; such references in the UK
Companies Act 2008 to such financial staterments giving a true and fair view are references o their
achleving a falr presentation. Under Company law the directors must not approve the financial
statements uniess they are satisfled that they give a true and fair view.

In preparing thase financial statements, the directors are required to:

« select suitable accounting policles and then apply them conslstently;
¢ make judgements and accounting eatimates that are reasonable and prudent;

¢ state whether the Group financial statements have been prapared In accordance with IFRS as
adopted by the European Unilon;

» state whether the Parant Company financlal statements have been prapared in accordance
with United Kingdom Ganerally Accepted Accounting Practice;

< prepars the financia! statemeants on the goling concern basis unless it Is inappropriate to
presume that the Company wil continue In business.

The diractors are responsible for keeping adequate accounting recomds that are sufficlent to show and
explain the Company's transactions end diaciose with reasonable accuracy at any time the financial
position of the Company and Group and enabla them to ensure that the financial statements compty
with the Companies Act 2006. They are aiso responsible for safeguarding the assets of the Company
end hence for taking reasonabie steps for the prevention and detection of fraud and other imegularities.



AZUMI LIMITED

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF AZUMI LIMITED

Opinion

We have audited the financlal statements of Azumi Limited (“the Parent Company”} and its
subsidiaries ("the Group"} for the year ended 31 December 2019 which compriae the Consolidated
Statement of Comprehensive Income, tha Consolidated Statement of Financial Position, the Company
Statement of Financlal Position, the Consolidated Statement of Changes In Equity, the Company
Statement of Changes In Equity and the Consoclidated Statement of Cash Flows, and the notes to the
financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies. The financial reporting
framework that has been applied In the preparation of the Group financial statements is applicable law
and intemnational Financlal Reporting Standards (IFRSs) as adopted by the European Union. The
financlal reporting framework that has been appiled in the preparation of the Parent Company
financial statements Is applicable law and United Kingdom Accounting Standards, Including Financial
Reporting Standard 101 Reduced Disciosure Framework (United Kingdom Generally Accepted
Accounting Practice).

In our opinion:

« the financial statements glve a true and falr view of the state of the Group's and of the Parent
Company’s affairs as at 31 December 2019 and of the Group's profit for the year then ended;

e the Group financial stalements have been properly prepared in accordance with IFRSs as
adoptad by the European Union;

o the Parent Company financlal statements have been properly prepared in accordance with
United Kingdom Generally Accepted Accounting Practice; and

+ the financial statemants have been prepared in accordance with the reguiremants of the
Companies Act 2008.

Basls for opinlon

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Audlting (UK) (ISAs (UK)) and
applicable law, Our responsibilities under those standards are further described In the Audliior's
responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements section of our report. We are independent of
the Group and the Parent Campany in accordance with the ethical requirements that are relevant to
our audit of the finencial statements in the UK, including the FRC's Ethical Standard, and we have
fulfilled our other ethical responsibliitias in accordance with these requirements. We believe that the
audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our oplnion.

Concluslons relating to golng concam

We have nothing to report in respect of ths following matters in relation to which the 1SAs (UK) require
us to report to you where:

« the Directors’ use of the going concem basis of accounting In the preparation of the financial
statements is not appropriate; or

« the Directors have not disclosed In the financlal statements any identifled " materiai
uncertainties that may cast significant dJoubt about the Group or Parent Company’s ability to
continue to adopt the going concem basis of accounting for a period of at least twelve months
from the date when the financial statements are authorised for [ssue.



INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF AZUMI LIMITED (CONTINUED)

Othar information

The Directors are responsibie for the other information, The other Information comprises the
information Included in the Diraciors report and financial statemants, other than the financial
statements and our audiier's report thereon. Our opnion on the financlal statements does not cover
the other information and, axcept to the extent otherwise explicily stated in our report, we do not
axpress any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financla! statements, our responsibility is to read the gther
tnformation and, in doing so, consider whether the other information Is materially inconsistent with the
financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated. I we |dentify such materlal inconsistencies or apparent matertal misstatements, we are
required to determine whathar there Is a material misstatemment in the financial stalements or a
material misstatement of the other information. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude
that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact.

We have nothing o report in this regard.

Opinions on other matters prescribad by the Companies Act 2006

In our opinion, based on the work undertaken in the course of the audit:

+ the information given in the Strategic report and Directors' report for the financial year for
which the financial statements are prepared is consistent with the financial statements; and

+ the Strategic report and Directors’ repart have bean prepared in accordance with applicabla
legal requiremants,

Matters on which we are required to report by exceptlon

In the light of the knowledge and understanding of the Group and the Parent Company and its
environment obtained In the course of the audit, we have not identified material misstatements in the
Strategic report and Directors’ report,

We have nothing to report in respect of the following mattars in reiation to which the Companies Act
2006 requlres us to report to you Hf, in our oplnion; )

+ adequate accounting records have not been kept by the Parent Company, or returns
adequate for our audit have not been received from branches not visited by us; or

+ the Parent Company financial statements are not in agreement with the accounting records
and returns; or

s certain disclosures of Directors’ remuneration specified by law are not made; or

« we have not received all the information and expianations we require for our audit.



INDEPENDENT AUDMTORS' REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF AZUMI LIMITED (CONTINUED)

Rasponsibiifties of directors

As sxpiained mors fully in the Statement of Direclors Responsbbilities, the Directors are responsible
for the preparation of the filnanclal statements and for being satisfiad that they give a true and fair
view, and for such intamal control as the Directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation
of financial statoments that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statsments, the Directors are responsibie for assessing the Group's anxi the
Parent Company's ability to continue as a going concem, disclosing, as appiicable, matters related to
going concem and using the going concem basls of accounting unless the Directors either Intend to
Iquldate the Group or the Parent Company or to cease operations, or have no reatistic atemnative but
to do so.

Auditor's responsibllities for the audit of the financial statements

Our objactives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial sistements as a whole
are frea from material misstatemont, whether due to fraud or eror, and to [ssue an auditor's report
that Includes our opinlon. Reasonabie assurance 8 a high level of assurance, but is not a guaranteg
that an audlt conductad In accordance with iSAs (UK) will always detect a8 material misstatement
when 1t exists. Misstatoments can arise from fraud or error and are considerad material if, Individuatiy
or In tha aggregste, they couid reasonably be expected to influsnce the aconomic decisions of users
taken on the basis of these financial statements.

A turther description of our responsibiities for the audit of the financial statements I8 jocated on the
Financial Reporting Council's website at:
O SO AP E L R NN S 7. This description forms part of our auditor's report.

¥ . el
PERA ST AN AN BRPLRN:

e 2t L b

Use of our report

This report Is made solely to the Parent Company's members, as a body, In accordance with Chaptar
3 of Part 16 of the Companies Act 2008. Our audit work has been undertaken so that we might state
to the Parent Company's members those metiters we are required to stata to them In an auditor's
report and for no other purpose. To the fullest extant permited by law, wo do not accept or assume
rasponsibliity to anyone other than the Parent Company and the Parent Company’s members as a
bddy, for our audit work, for this repaort, or for the opinions we have formed.

Koo Ler

Ed Green-Wikinson, Senior Statutory Auditor
For and on behalf of BDO LLP, Statufory Auditor
London, UK

Date; 2 December 2020

BDO LLP is a Limited Lisbility Partnership ragistered in England and Wales (with registered number
0C305127).



CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

Revenue
Cost of sales

Gross Profit
Other Income
Administrative expenses

Operating profit

Finance income

Finance costs

Share of profite lass losses of associated entities

Profit before Incoms tax
income tax expense

Profit for the period
Profit attributable to:
Owners of the parent
Non-controlling interests

Other comprehensive iIncome
Profit for the period

Note

itoms that may be reciassified subsequentiy to profit or loss

Currency translation differences:
Owmers of the parent
Non-controliing Interests

Share of other comprehensive income of associated

entities
Total comprehensive income for the period

18

Total comprehensive income for tha period attributable to:

Ownars of the parent
Non-controlling interests

10

Period sndad
29 Dec 2019
£'006
183,532
(42,355)

121177
920
(99,381)

22,736
107

(3,027)
340

20,156
(2.673)

17,483

15,937
1,546

17,483

(481}
(27)

16,995

15,476
1,618

Perlod ended
30 Dac 2018
£000
143,056
(37,588)

105,470
1,354
{88,129)

18,605
563
(1,873)
850

18,235
{2.996)

15,239

F——————

13,823
1,418

15,239

1,470
143

(31)

18,821

fa————— 3

15,262
1,659

T——



CONSOLIMATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

Note
Assets
Non-current asssts
Right-of-use assets 14
Property plant and equipment 15
Qther intangible assets 18
Investments in associated entlties 18
Trade and other recelvables 20
Deferred tax asset 26
Total non-current assets
Gurrent Assets
Inventories 19
Trade and other racelvabies 20
Current tax assets
Cash and cash equivalentis 21
Total current assats
Total Assets
Equity and lisblilties
Capital and reserves attributabis to owners of the
company
Qrdinary sharas 22
Share premium 22
Retained reserves
Foreign currency translafion reserve
Equity attributable to owners of the company
Non-controlling interest 24

Total Equity

11

28 Dec 2019
£°000

35,203
38,859
45,356
2,646
443
783

127,080

4,075
9,725
728
17,962

32,490

159,580

133
1,080
42,905
4,461

48,579
8,459

57,038

30 Dec 2018

133
1,080
35,819
4,922

41,054
8,585

50,538



CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION (CONTINUED)

Liabliities

Non-current llabiiities
Borrowings

Deferred tax flabliities
Trade and other payables
Lease fabllities

Total non-current liabllities
Current Liabilities
Borrowings

Trade and other payablas
Leasso Rabilides

Current tax Rabliites

Total current llabllities
Total Habilities

Total equity and llabliities

25

27
28

25

28

29 Dec 2019
£000

24,847
1,328
8,550

20,450

84,175

5,352
23,782
6,487
2,768

38,3687

102,542

159,580

30 Dec 2018
£000

31,083
1,401
7.101

39,585

5,537
26,859

3410

35,806

75,491

126,030

The financial statements were appraved and authorised for issue by the Board and signed on its

behalf by:

=

G KO0

Director

Date: i*" fi¢zabe~ AT

Company number: 04163938

12



COMPANY STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

Assets

Non-current assets
Right-of<sse assets

Property piant and equipment
Other intangible assets
investments In subsidiaries and associated entities
Deferred tax asset

Total non-current assets
Current Assets

Inventories

Trade and other recelvables
Curmrent tax assets

Cash and cash equivalents

Total currant assets

Total Assots

Equity and liabllities
Capital and raserves
Ordinary shares
Share premium
Retalned raserves

Total Equlty

13

14
15
18
17
26

18

21

29 Dec 2018
£9000
1.082

72,979
243

74,814

310
13,859

6,293

21,200

96,014

133
1,080
53,863

55,178

30 Dec 2018
£000

458

74,082
388

74,938

arn
10,620

5414

16,405

81,343

133
40,814

41,827




AZUMI LIMITED

COMPANY STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION (CONTINUED)

Liabiltties

Non-currant liabliities
Borrowings

Lease liabilities

Total non-current liabliities
Current Liabilitles
Borrowings

Trade and other payables
Lease liablities

Current tax liabilities
Total current llabliities
Total Nabifiities

Total equity and llabilities

25
28

25
27
28

29 Dec 201%
£000

24,847
541

25,388

5,352
8,269

565
1,264

15,450

40,838

96,014

30 Dec 2018
£000

31,083

The parent company made a profit of £22,200,000 (2018: £15,158,000) for the financial period.

The financlal siatements were approved and authorised for 1asus by tha Board and signed on its

behalf by:

S KOCH

Director

Date: 15% "¢ . ..
Company number: 04163938

14



Gl

6ES 05 58s's ¥56'LY 6i8'se ZZ6'p 080’ EEl 810Z 18quuede(Q Of I¥ soUR[Rg

{oov'zs) {ss0't) (GIE'LL)  (SLE'sy) - - - ¥Z'el spuepnq

SIBUMO YlIM SUOROESUR |

1Z8'9L 6551 Z9¢'sL  €z8El BEY'L - - ewodUy sAjsusyexdwios o]

(1g) : (18) - (1€} - - . SEINUG PEIEDOSSE JO BUIOILI BAISUSRIOWIOD JBYO JO BIBYS

£19'L 548 0it'L 0LVl - - SeoURIBYIp UofRISURD ADUSLINY

, oatlosu] eAIsusyesdwod Jai0

6ET'SE  BiY) £28'tl  €£29'El - - - poued sy 1oy Jyoid

swioou) eArsusyaidwon

gli'oy LL'g 200'8E Lig'ee £ap'e 0R0'i EEl 8107 Kienuer | Je eouejeg
000.3 000.3 0003 000.3 000.3 000.3 000.3

Anbz 1swe o) SANSEY  GAISSSY  wnjlieg (elden  sjoN

ey Bujjonuo)y pouimay uopesuRsl | aIRyg aleys
- UON Aouveuny -
ubjsioy

ALIND3A NI S3INVHD 40 ININILYLS 031VANOSNOD

~ GRUANIANZY

O M ma Res MmN RS mna A Bl s e e¥ e s e s s s a1 T b RS g



8t

b ] ] I - S
8E0'2S  65V'8 6.6'9r  SO6'ZY LoY'y 080'L £El
(s6v'0L)  (5¥9')) (1sg'a)  (i58'8) - - -
GB8'9L 6181 9l¥'GL  JE6'SL (19%) - -

(agt) (12 (lop) - (1o} - -
£BY'LlL OveL LEB'SL  ZE6'GL - -
6£5°05  G8S'8 vS6'LlY  BIB'SE ey 080} £el
000.3 000.3 0003 000.3 000.3 000.3 000.3
Kyinbg s I*j0)  SOANSSY  OAIOSSY . wnjueld  (eded
oL  Bujjonuon poulmsy UORRISURIL &g  evyg
— UON Asueuny
ubljeioy

v el

6L0Z Jequuadaq 67 Je souvjeg

spuepnQ
SIGUMO UM SUD[JIRSURI]
ewoduj salsueyexdwiod [0 |

881)[JUS PA}BDOSSE JO BLUOIU] sAISUBLBIdLIOD 18RO J0 aIBYyS

*joN

S80UAIeYID UOGBISURT] AouUaLIn’)
SO ASUBAItWOD JBRD
pouad 81 J0j WYoid

swoou| saisueyasdwon

8i0Z Joquiadag Lt I8 souRjed

(QGINNLLNOD} ALINDI NI $IONVHD 40 INIWILVLS GI1vanosNod

aaLAN N2y



AZUNI LIMITED

COMPANY STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

Note Share Share Retained Total
Capltai Premlum  Reservss
£000 £000 £'000 £000

Balance at 1 January 2018 133 1,080 38,771 37,984
Comprehensive Income
Prefit for the period - - 15,168 15,158
Total comprehensive Income - - 16,158 15,158
Transactions with owners
Dividends 13 - - {11,315} (11,3158)
Balance at 30 December 2018 133 4,080 40,614 41,827
Comprehansive Income
Proftt for the period . - 22,200 22,200
Total comprehensive Income - - 22,200 22,200
Transactions with owners
Dividends 13 - - {8,851) (8,851)
Balance at 29 December 2019 133 1,080 53,963 55,176
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AZUMI LMITED

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

Note
Cash flows from operating activities
Profit before tax
Adjustments for:
Depreciation and impalrment of fixed assets 14,15
Loss on disposal
Foreign exchange losses/(gains) on operating activities
Share of profit of associates 18
Finance costs 11
Finance income 8

Cash flows from operations before working capital changes
Changes In working capital

Increase in inventories

Decreasa/(increasa) in trade and other receivables
{Decrease)/ncrease in trade and other payables

Cash generated from operations

Interest pald 11
Income tax pald

Net cash generated from operating activities
Cash flows from Investing activities

Acquisition of subsidiaries and associated undertakings 17
Cash acquired on acquisition of associated undertakings 17
Purchases of property, plant and aquipment 15
Disposal of property, plant and equipment 15
Purchases of right-of-use assets 14
Acquisition of intangible assets 16
Recalpts from share buy-back by assoclated entity 18
Dividends recelved from associated entities 18
Finance income 8

Net cash usad In Investing activitiss

18

Period andad
29 Dec 2019
£'000

20,156

17,758
735
1,763
(340)
3,027
(107)

42,990

{258)
538
{1.728)

41,542
(131)
(3,706)

37,795

(5.009)

{955)
(1,308)

107

(7.162)

Period snded
30 Dec 2018
£000

18,235
6.440
(642}
(850}

1,973
(583)

24,483

{2935)
(2.070)
7,513

29,641
(543)
(2,353}

26,745

(6,680)
1,100

- (12,114)
: 418

(300)
183
480
583

(16,728)




AZUM] LIMITED

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (CONTINUED)

Cash flows from financing activities

Dividends paid to Company's shareholders
Dividends paid to non-controiling interests

Bank borrowing repayments

Bank borrowing interest paid

Right-of-use leasa liabllity repayments

Foreign exchange (gains)losses on bank borrowing

Net cash used In financing activities

Net increase/{decrease) In cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cagh equivalents at beginning of the year
Exchange (josses)/gains on cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at end of yesr

18

13
24

11
28

21

21

(8.851)
(1,845)
(6.421)
(1,366)
(6,501}

{925)

(25,708)

4,834
13,367
(269)

17,962

b

(11,315)
(1.085)
(2.852)
{1,430)

2,277
(14,205)
(4,189)
17,235
351

13,387

Ee—



1.

AZUMI LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Genersal Information

These consolidated financlal statements are presented in United Kingdom Pounds (or British
Pounds or “GBP" or “£7). They comprise the financlal stalements of the Company and its
subsidiaries (together ‘the Group') and the Group's Interests In associated entities drawn up for
the perlod ended 28 December 2019. All financial information presentsd has been rounded to the
nearest thousand Pounds.

The continung activitles of Azumi Limited {the Company’) and its subsidiaries are the
development and operation of restaurants In major cities in the United Kingdom, the USA, Europe,
the Middle East and Asia. At the reporting date the Company operated one restaurant, Iits
subsidlaries operated seventeen restaurants and & further two restaurants were cperated by
assoclated undertakings,

The Company [s a imited liability company incorporated and domiciled in the United Kingdom.
The principal place of business is 5§ Raphael Street, London SW7 1DL and the registered office ls
located at 5 Market Yard Mews, 184-204 Bermondsey Street, London, SE1 3TQ.

Summary of Significant Accounting Policles
2.1. Basis of Praparation

The financial statements are prepared under the historical cost convention and are
presentad In British Pounds as this Is the currency of the primary economic environment In
which the Company cperates.

The Group financial statements have been prepared In accordance with intemational
Financial Repotting Standards as adopted by the European Unlon (IFRS),

The preparation of financial statemants in conformity with IFRS requires the use of certain
criticaj accounting estimates. It alsc requires management to exercigse ts judgemant in the
process of applying the accounting policles selected for use by the Group. The areas
Involving a higher degree of judgement or compiexity, or areas where assumptions and
estimates are significant to the consolidated financial statements are disciosed in note 5.
Use of avallable information and application of Judgement are inherent in the formation of
estimates. Actual outcomes In the future could differ from such estimates.

The directors have taken advantaga of the exemption under the UK Companies Act 2006
408 of presenting a Company statement of comprahensive income. The profit after
taxstion for the period ended 28 December 2019 is presented in the Company’s statement
of changeas In equity.

The Company financial statements have been prepared in accordance with FRS 101
‘Reduced Disclosure Framewori'. The Company has adopted FRS 101 for the first time in
the current year, having previously prepared its financial statements under IFRS. The
poiicles applied under the Company's previous sccounting framework are not materially
different to FRS 101 and have not impacted on equity or profit or loss. As permittad by FRS
101, the Company has taken advantage of the disciosure exemption In relation to
presentation of a cash flow statement.



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

2, Summary of Significant Accounting Policles {continued)
2.2. Golng Concem

As for ali hospitaiity and leisure businesses, the COVID-19 outbrsak which began to take hold
In sarly 2020 has had a significant impact on the operations of the Group. There is yet o be
any ciarity on when the Pandemic may end but the directors hava taken every practical step to
prepare the business 10 weather the storm.

The Group has been a highly profitable and cash generative business and going into the
Pandemic the cash reserves were strong. To protect those cash reserves tha dividend,
normalty paid in March, and the senlor team bonuses, normally paid In April, were both
suspendod indafinliely. The geographical spreed of the Group has meant that at any point in
time there have been several restaurants trading which has meant some income generation
throughout. The directors are also very grateful for the support that most of our suppliers and
andiords have given through deferral of payments to rent relief. Accordingly, the directors are
confident that the Group can continue to trade as a golng concem for the forasesable future.
indead, our trading and cash fiow forecasts indicate that there Is no need to request any
amendment fo our bank covenants, however, as the Group was ahead of our benk facliity
repayment schedule by one payment the directors took the opportunity to miss the scheduled
repayment at the end of June 2020 but intend to meet future repayments as scheduled.

The steps taken to preserve cash and support trading have included:

+ Capital expenditure, recruftment and salary increments were put on hold at the end of
February 2020 as the inftial risks of the Pandemic started to become apparent.

= Sharehcider dividends and senior team bonuses suspended Indefinitely.

« Salary sacrifices by most staff with the proportionate aacrifice Increasing for more senlor
roles.

- Deferred payment armangements with suppliers.

» Rent relief and deferral of payment provided by the vast malority of landiords,

- Reduced spending and cost control across the Group.

» Renegotiation and/or reduction In contractual services.

» Suspansion of any unnecessary capital axpenditure.

+ Offering dellvery and take-away In as many locations as possible during and following
full lockdowns.

Govermnments around the world have been very supportive of business with the following
initiatives providing significant support to the Group:

« Business rates rellef and VAT deferral In the UK.

= The Coronavirus Job Retention Scheme In the UK supporting the majority of the wage
cost for furloughed employses.

+ The Paycheck Protection Program In the USA whereby loans have been provided
which are forgivable if spant on wages and other allowabie expenditure.

« Deferral of Federal taxes in the USA.

» Carmry back of lossas undar the CARES Act in the USA generating tax rebates.

+  The Governments of Haly, Hong Kong and Turkey have also provided financial support.
This has been less significant to the group given the size of the aperations in these
countries. '

The directors have been pleased with how quickly trade has bounced back when restaurants
have been allowed to re-open. in some locations restrictions have been Bfted, re-imposed due
to an increase In Infection rates and then lifted again. Each time restrictions have been Hied or
eased there has been an Iimmediata Improvement In trading leveis,
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policles (continued)

22,

2.3,

Going Concem (continued)

Whiist Is still too early to predict how the pandemic will affect trading for the remainder of
2020 and beyond, with the combination of the actions taken to combat the effects of the
pandemic and support provided from govemments, suppliers and tandlords, as set out in the
strategic report and current cash reserves avallable, the directors' have come to a decision
that the Group hes adequate resources to conlinus In operational existence for the
foreseaable future. )

The directors are regularty reviewing forecast sceharios to mode! likely and worst case
performance of the Group to assess liquidity and complance with covenants. To dats, given
the robustness of the company's finances and the performance achieved when restauranis
are permitted to trade, ncne of thess forecasts indicated any kquidity or covenant
compllance lssuas. Furthermore, a stress test has been conductad to establish what ievel of
performance would lead to a covenant breach and this level Is considered unlikely given the
observation of cument trading performance during heavy rastricions and previous
lockdowns.

Thus they continue to adopt the going concem basis of accounting in preparing the
consolldated financlal statements.

Consolidation

The financlal statements comprise those of the Company, iis subsidiaries and the results of
its assoclated entities. Subsidiaries which are directly or Indirectly controlled by the Group
are consolidated. Confrol is achieved where the Company has the power to govern the
financial and operating policies of an Investee 80 as to obtain benefits from Hs activities,
which generally accompanies a sharshaolding of more than one half of the voting rights. The
existence and effect of potential voting rights that are currently exercisable or convertible are
considered when assessing whather the Group confrols another entity.

The acquisition method of accounting is used by the Group when it undertakes a business
combination. Where investments have been made at incorporation of the subsidiary, no
goodwill arisas. Where an entity is already consolidated as a subaldiery underiaking and
there is a further purchase of shares from the non-controling Interest, the difference
between the amount paid and the fair valus of the assats and llabllities acquired from the
non-contreliing Interest is recognised directly in equity within the consolidated statement of
changes in equity. Where an associated entity becomes a subsidlary underteking, the
difference between the amount paid and the fair vaiue of the assets and liabllities acquired Is
recognised as goodwil.

The consolidated financlal statements are basad on the financlal statemants of the Individual
companies (Including assoclated entities) drawn up using the standard Group accounting
poiicies. Accounting policies applied by individual subsidlaries and associates have been
revised where necessary to ensure consistency with Group policies for consoildation
purposes. All companies in the Group have reporting dates of 2¢ or 31 December 2019.

All significant intra-Group transactions and batances between Group entities are eliminated
on consclidation. The Group applies a policy of treating equity transactions with a non-
controlling interast as transactions between owners when control is not iost of the subslidiary,
and transactiona are therofore recognised directly in equity.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies {continued)

2.4. Forelgn Currency Transiation

25,

The Group has detarmined that British Pounds is its presentational currency.

The Company has determined that British Pounds I8 Its functional curmency, as this Is the
currency of the economic environment in which the Company predominantfy operates.

Transactions in currencies other than British Pounda are recorded at the ratas of exchange
prevailing on the dates of the transactions. At each reporting date, monetary aseets and
fiabilities that are denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at the rates prevailing
on the reporting date. Gains and losses arising on exchange are Included in profit or loss.
No Group entity has an operational curmency of a hyper-inflationary economy.

In the case of foreign entitiea the financla! statements of the Group's overseas gperations
are translated as follows on consolidation: assels and liabilites, at exchange rates ruling on
the reporting date, income and expensas items at the average rate of exchange for the pariod
and equity st exchange rates ruling on the dates of the transactions. Fomeign exchange
gains and losses arising from a monetary item receivable from or payable to a foreign
aperation, the settlement of which is neither planned nor likaely within the foreseeable future,
are conskiered to form part of a net investment in a foreign operation and are recognised
directly in equity. Foreign currency gains and losses are reported on a net basis.

Revenue Recognition

Revenue Is recognised at an amount that reflects the consideration to which the Group 1s
axpected to be entitied In exchange for transferring goods or services to a customer. For
sach contract with a customer, the Group: idenlifies the coniract with a customer; identifies
the parformance obligations in the contract; dstermines the transection price which takes
into account estimates of variable consideration and the time vaiue of maney; allocates the
transaction price to the saparate performance obligations on the basis of the relative stand-
ajone selling prive of each distinct good or service to be dellvered; and recognises revenue
when or as each performance obligation Is satisfled In a manner that depicts the transfer to
the customer of the goods or services promisad.

Restaurant sales revenue is recognised once the restaurant customer has been provided
with the sarvice. Deposits paid in advance and vouchers purchased are recorded asg
defetred income and recognised once the service Is provided,

Service fees represent service fees from assoclaled entitles in retum for the provislon of

know-how and the use of brands and trademarks owned by the Company and are
recognised In accordance with the dellvery of the services under the terms of the contract.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policles (continuead)

2.8. Taxation

7.

Income tax experse represants the sum of the current tax and defermed tax.

The charge for current tax is based on the result for the period adjusted for itams which are
non-assessable or disallowed. Current tax assets and liablities are measured using tax
rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the reporting date.

Current and deferred tax is recognised in the Income statement unjess the tem o which the
tax relates was recognised outside the income statement being other comprehensive
income or equity. The tax assoclated with such an ltem is aiso recognised in other
coimprehensive Income or equity respectively.

Deferred tax Is the tax expected to be payable or recoverable on differences between the
carrying amounts of assets and Hablfities in the financial statements and the comesponding
tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit, and Is accounted for using the lability
method. Deferred tex liabiiities are generally recognised for all taxabie temporary differences
and deferred tax assets are recognised to the extert that i is probabile that taxable profits
will be available against which deductible temporary differences can be utilised. Deferred tax
ia calculated at the tax rates that are expected to apply In the pariod when the iabliity is
settied or tho asset realised and is charged or credited to profit or loss, except when it
reiates to itarns charged or credited directly to equity, in which case the deferrad tax Is also
dealt with in equlty.

investments in Assoclated Entitlss

Investments In associates are thosa over which the Group has significant influence. Thesa
are accounted for using tha equity method of accounting. Significant Influence is considered
to be participation in the financlal and cperating policy decisions of the investee and is
usually evidenced when the Group owns between 20% and 50% of that Company’s voting
rights.

Investmeants in associates are initially recordecd at cost and the carmrying amount is increased

- or decreased to recognise the Group's share of the profits or losses of the asscclate after

acquisition. At the date of acquisition any exceas of the cost of acquisition over the Group's
share of the fair values of the identifiable net assets of the associate is recognised as
goodwill. The carrying amount of these investments is reduced to recognise any Impalmaent
of the value of the individual investment. If the Group's share of losses exceeds its interest in
an associate the carrying value of that Investment Is reduced to nll and the recognition of
any further losses I8 discontinued unless the Group has an obligation to make further
funding contributions to that associate.

Where & Group entity has transactions with an associate of the Group, unrealised profits and
losses are eliminated to the extent of the Group's Intersst in the relevant associated entity.
Accounting policies of assoclated entitles have been changed where necessary to ensure
consistency with the policies adopted by the Group,

24



AZUMI LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policles (continued)

2.8, Proparty, Plant and Equipment

29,

Property, plant and equipment Is stated In the statement of financial position at historic
purchase cost less accumulated depreclation and impalrment lossas, If any.

Depreciation Is calculated to write off the coat of property, plant and equipmaent, less thelr
estimated residual value, If any, using the straightine method over their useful economic
lives as follows:

Leasshold Property and Improvements Over the period of the laase or the
axpacted useful economic life

Plant and Equipment 25% straight-line per annum

Fictures and Fittings 25% straight-line per annum

Depreciation |8 Included within administrative expenses within the Statement of
Comprehensive Income. Gains or iosses arising from the retirement or disposal of property,
ptant and equipment are dstermined as the diffsrence between the estimated net disposal
procesds and the camying amount of the asset and are recognised In the Statement of
Comprehensive income on the date of retirement or disposal.

Assets under construction relate to new restaurants that have not started to trade and
therefore no depréciation Is charged on these assets. Theseo aasets will be tranaferred to
the relevant other asset categories when the restaurants start to tade and wil be
depraciated in ine with Group policy.

Right-of-uss Assetls

A right-of-use asset is recognised at the commencement date of a lease. The right-of-use
asset |s measured al cost, which comprises the Inftlal amount of the lease lability, adjusted
for, as applicable, any lease payments made at or before the commencement date net of
any isase Incentives received, any Initial direct costs Incurred, and, except where included in
the cost of inventories, an estimate of costs expected to be incumred for dismantliing and
removing the underlying asset, and restoring the site or asset.

Right-of-use assets are depreciated on a stralght-line basls over tha unexpired period of the
lease or the astimated useful {ife of the asset, whichaever Is the shorter. Where the Group
expocts to obtain ownership of the leased asset at the end of the lease term, the
dapreciation Is over lts estimated useful iffe. Right-of use assets are subject to Impaiment or
adjusted for any remeasurement of lease llabllites.

The Group has slected not to recognise a right-of-use asset and corresponding lease Eability

for short-term leases with terms of 12 months or less and leases of low-value assets, Lease
payments on these assets are expensed to profit or loss as incurred.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies {continued)
2.10. Intangible Assets

Goodwill arises on the acquisition of a business. Goodwiil Is not amortised. instead, goodwill
is assessed annually for impairment, or more frequently if events or changes in
clreumstances Indicate that it might be impaired, end is carried at cost less accumulated
impalment losses. impakment losses on goodwlll are taken to profit or loss and are not
subsequently revarsed.

Other Intangibie assets inciude a trademnark which s measured at cost and amortised on a
stralght-line basls over lte estimated useful life considerad by the directors to be five years.
Amortisation Is Included within administrative expenses within the consolidated statement of
comprehensivs income.

2.11. mpalment of Non-Financlal Assets

At sach reporting date, the Group reviews the carrying amounts of ita tangible and intangible
assets {o detarmine whether there Is any Indication that those assets have suffered an
impairment loss. f any such Indication exists, the recoverabie amount of the asset Is
estimated In order to determine the extent of the impairment loss (if any). If the recoverable
amount of an asset is estimated to be less then s camying amount, the carrying amount of
the asset is reduced to Its recoverable amount. An impairment loss is recognised as an
expense immediately, If tre is a reversa! of impairment, the reversal cannot axceed the
carrying amount that woeuld have been recognised had the Impairment not been made and Is
reveraed to profit or loss.

2.12_Financlal Assets

Financial instruments, other than derivative financial instruments, are recognised on the
Group's statement of financial position when the Group becomas a party to the confractual
provisions of the instrument. Financial instruments are inltlalty measured at fair value, which
generally eoquates to acquisiion cost, which Includes transaction costs for financlal
instruments not subsequently measured at fair vaius. These are subsequently re-measured
at amortised cost using the sffective interest method.

2.13.Impairmant of Financial Assets

All of the financial assets owned by the Group are camled at amortised cost. The Group
assesses at the end of each reporting period whether there is ablective evidence that a
financial asset or Group of financial assets is impakred. A financlal assat ar @ Group of
financial assets is Impaired and Impairment losses are Incurred if, and oniy if, there Is
objactive evidence of Impairment as a result of cne or more events that cccumed after the
Initial recognition of the asset (a ‘loss event’) and that loss avent (or svents} has an impact
on the estimated future cash fiows of the financlal asset or Group of financial assets that can
be sstimated refiably.

As an [nltial step the Group assesses whether there Is objective evidence of impairment. Ths
amount of the loss s measured as the differance batween the asset's camrying amount and
the present value of estimated future cash flows discounted et the financial asset's original
effective interest rate. The carrying amount of the asset s reduced tc the present value of
estimated future cash flows and the amount of the loss i8 recognised in the consolidated
income statement.

If thera is a reversal of impairmant, the reversal cannot exceed the amortised cost that would
have besn recognised had the impairment not been made and Is reversed to profit or loss.
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AZUMI| LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

2, Summary of Significant Accounting Policles (continued)
2.14.Financial Liabliities

Financial llabilities are ciassiflad as either financlal Bablliles at fair vaiue through proftt or
loss or other financial liabllittes. None of the Group’s finandlal iiablliites are classified as at
fair value through profit and loss and are classified as cther financial liabllities. Other
financlal fablliites are Initlally measured at fak value, net of transaction costs, and are
subsaquently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method, with interest
expense recognised on an effective yieid basis, within finance costs in the income
stateament.

2.15.Inventories

inventories are statad at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost comprises the cost
of food and baverages and, where applicable, those overheads that have been incurred in
bringing the inventories to their present location and condition, excluding borrowing costs.
Cost Is calculated using the first-in, first-out (FIFQ'} method. Net realisable value represents
the estimated selling price.

2.18. Trade Recelvables

Trade receivables are amounts dua from credit card Issuers where customers used a credit
card to pay for the servicas performed. Trade recelvables are stated at thelr amortised cost
less any allowance for sxpactad credit losses,

The Group has applied the simpiified approach to measuring expected credit losses, which
uses a [fetime expected loss allowance. To measure the expected credit losses, trade and
other receivables have bean grouped based on days overduse.

2.17.Cash and Cash Equivsients
Cash and cash equivalents consist of cash on hand and balances with barks, and
investments in money market instruments which are readily convertible, being those with
original maturities of three months or less. Cash and cash equivalents are measursd at
amortised cost, and based on the reievant exchange rates at the reporting date.

2.18.Share Capital

Ordinary shares are classified as equity. Incremental costs directly attributable to the issue
of new shares are shown in equity as a deduction, net of taxation, from the proceeds.

2.19.Trade Payables
Trade payables are cbligations fo pay for goods or services that have been acquired in the
ordinary course of business from suppliers. Accounts payable are classified as current

liabllitles if paymaent ia due within one year or less (or In the normal operating cycle of the
business if lenger). if not, they are prasented as non-current llablfities.
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AZUMI LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policles (continued)

2.20.Borrowings and Borrowing Costs

Borowing costs directly atiributable to the acquisition, construction or production of
quaiifying assets, which are assats that necessarily take a substantial pertod of ime to geot
raady for their intanded use or sale, are added to the cost of those assets, until such tima as
the assets are substantially ready for thelr Intended use or sale. Investment Income eamed
on the temporary Investment of spacific borrowings pending their expenditure on qualifying
assets Is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation. All other borrowing
costs are recognised In net profit or loss in the period in which they are incurred.

Fees pald on the establishment of loan facilities are recognised as transaction costs of the
loan and are amortised as a finance cost using the effective interest method over the life of
the loan.

Bomrowings are classified as current liabliities uniess the Group has an unconditional right to
def_ar setlement of the liabllity for st least twelva months after the end of the reporting

period,

.Lease llabliitles

A lease lisbility Is recognised at the commencement date of a lease. The leasa liabllity Is
initially recognised at the present value of the isase payments to be made over the term of
the lease, discountsd using the interest raie Implicit in the lease or, f that rate cannot be
readlly detarmined, the Group's incremental borrowing rate. Lease payments comprise of
fixed payments less any lease incentives receivable, variable lease payments that depend
on an index or a rate, amounts expected to be paid under residual value guarantees,
exercise price of a purchase option when the exercise of the option Is reasonably certaln to
occur, and any anticipated termination penalties. The variable leese payments that do not
depend on an Index or a rate are expensed In the period in which they are Incurred.

Lease liabilities are measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method. The
carrying amounts are remeasured if there Is a change In the foliowing: future lease
paymenis ansing from a thange In an index or a rate used; residual guarantes; iease term;
carainty of a purchase option and termination penalties. When a iease kability Is
remeasured, an adjustment Is made to the corresponding right-of use asset, or to profit or
foss if the carrying amount of the right-of-use asset is fully written down.

2.22. Provisions

Provislons are recognised when the Group has a present legal or constructive obligation, as
a result of past events, for which it is probable that an outfiow of economic benefits will be
required {o settie the obligation, and a rellable estimate can be made of the obligation.

2.23.Dividend Distributions

Dividend distribution to the Company’s sharehoiders is recognised as a ilabliity In the
Group's financial statements in the period in which the dividends are approved by the
Company’s shareholders.
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AZUMI LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policles (continued)
2.24.Long-erm incentive scheme

Tha Company and Group operates a long-term Incentive scheme for certain employess.
Employess may receive a share of profits spread over a five year pericd. Payment of each
tranche iz dependent on the applicable employee remalning with the Company or Group for
the specifiad period. The Company and Group recognises the long-term incentive scheme
expenses over the vesting period.

3. Adoption of New and Revised international Financlal Reporting Standards
The Group has adopted all new and amended IFRS's effective as of 1 Januery 2019,

The following Accounting Standards and Interpretations that have been adopted are most relevant
to the Group:

IFRS 16 Leases

The Company and Group have adopted IFRS 16 from 31 December 2018 and has applied the
madified retrospective approach on transition. The standard replaces |AS 17 'Leasss’ and for
lessees aliminates the classifications of operating leases and finance leases. Except for short-tarm
leases and leases of low-value assets, right-of-use assets and carresponding leassa labiitias are
recognised in the statement of financlal position. Straight-line operating lease expense recognition
Is replaced with a depraciation chargs for the right-of-use assets {Included in operating costs) and
an interest expense on the recognised iease labililes (Included in finance costs). In the earfier
periods of the lease, the expensas assoclated with the leass under IFRS 16 will be higher when
compared to lease axpenses under |IAS 17, However, EBITDA (Eamings Before Interest, Tax,
Depreciation and Amortisation) results improve as the operaiing expense I8 now replaced by
Intarest expanse and depraciation in profit or logs. For classification within the statement of cash
fiows, the Interest portion is disciosed in operating activites and the principal portion of the lease
payments are saparately disciosed in financing activitles. For lessor accounting, the standard does
nat substantially charnge how a lessor accounts for leases,

The Impact of the adoption of this standard on the Group has been to recognise a right-of-use
asset at 31 December 2018 with a value of £40,888,000 and a comresponding lease liability. The
Impact of the adoption of this standard on the Company has been to recognise a right-of-use asset
at 31 December 2018 with a valve of £1,759,000 and a coresponding lease Bablfity.

Tha foliowing table reconclies the minimum lease commitment disclosed In the 30 December 2018
annual financial statements to the amount of leasg fiabiities recognised on 31 December 2018:

Group Company

£'000 £'000
Lease commitment at 30 December 2018 43,720 1,389
Leas: comection of prior year commitment (1.270) 437
42 450 1,826

Less:; effect of discounting using the incremental borrowing rate as at
the date of inltlal application (1,562) {67)
Lease llabllity at 31 December 2018 40,888 1,758
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

3. Adoption of New and Revised International Financlal Reporting Standards {continued)

New and revised IFRSs In issus but not yst effective

There are a number of standards, amendments to standards, and interpretations which have bsen
fssued by the IASB that are effective in future accounting periods that the Group has decided not
to adopt early. The following amendments are effective for pariods beginning 1 January 2020

.
.

IAS 1 Presentation of Financlal Statements and IAS 8 Accounting Policies, Changes In
Accounting Estimates and Errors (Amendment - Definition of Materlal)

IFRS 3 Business Combinations (Amendment — Deflnition of Business)

Revised Conceptual Framework for Financial Reporting

4. Financial Risk Management

4.1,

Management of capital
Management view the following as the capital of the Company and Group:

Perlod endedPeriod ended

The Company 29 Dac 2019 30 Dec 2018
Bank lcan 24 847 21,083
Lease liabilitios 541 -
Ordinary sharea 133 133
Share premium 1,080 1,080
Retalned resarves 53,983 40,614
80,564 72,910
Period endedPeriod snded
The Group 29 Dec 2019 30 Dac 2018
£'000 £000

Bank loan 24,847 31,083
Lease liabilities 28,450 -
Crdinary shares 133 133
Share premiurn 1,080 1,080
Foreign currency translation reserve 4,481 4,822
Retained resarves 42,305 35,818
Non-controlling interest 8,459 8,585
111,335 81,822

——— =

Management consider capital on a Group basls and aim to enaure that the Group has
sufficient funds to support its expansion by funding It associated entities with a combination
of share capital and longer term loans. Where the subsidiary entities are developing and
operating new restaurant sites they may require funds from the Group to be able to support
the development costs and the initial working capital requirements.,

Details of the bank ioan are given in nots 25 to the financial staterments.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

4.2. Financlal risk management

4.21. Management conslder financiai risk managernent on a Group basis. Management
consider that the Group has the following risks:

= Liquidity risk
= Forelgn currency risk
+ Credit fsk

4.22. Liguidity risk management

The Group is exposed to liquidity risk which Ia the risk that the Group will have Insufficlent cash

resourcas to meat its cbfigations as they fall due. Management manage lquidity

risk by

monitoring forecast cash flows, especiaily in relation to new entittes with a requirement for
funding, and ensuring that the current profitable restaurant operations are generating sufficlent
freo cash to support the new entltles. The following are the undiscourted contractual maturities

of financiai liabitties of the Group:

The Group — at 29 December Due in Due Due between Due Duein Total
2019 under3 betwsen 1and2  between over$
months 3 months years 2and5 years
and 1 year years
£'000 £'000 £000 £000 £'000 £°000
Non-gerivative financial fiabilities
Trade and other payables 15,374 B.408 8,560 - - 32,332
Borrowings 298 5,880 25407 85 - 31,680
Current tax llablitties 2,788 - - - 2.766
Total 15,672 17,084 33,857 BS 68,778
The Group — at 30 December Due In Due Due between Due Dusin Total
2018 under3 betwesn3 1Tand2 hetween over3
tnonths months and  yesars 2and5 ysars
1 year years
£'000 £'000 £000 £000 £'000 £'000
Non-dedvative fin ijes
Trade and other payables 11,021 8,310 7,101 - 26,432
Borrowings 2,754 2,783 5508 25575 36,620
Current tax iabilities 3410 - - 3,410
Tots! 13,775 14,503 - 12,600 25,575 - 66,462

4,2.3. Foreign currency risk management

Fureign currency risk is the risk that assets and liabilities denominated In foreign currencies will
fluctuata in thelr functional currency value due to movements. In foreign exchaenge rates. The

Group Is exposed to this risk dus to;

Movemaents in the value of foreign currency bank accounts,

Movements in the net assets of the non-GBP denominated subsidiaries
Loans are provided to asscciated entlties in foreign currencles, and

The aquity accounted share of the profits of the assoclated entities {including
dividends remitted to the parent Company In local cumency).
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AZUMI LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

4.2 Financlal Risk Management (continued)
423. Forslgn currency risk managsmant (continued)

Management consider foreign exchange risk on a Group basis rather than on an entity by entity
basls. Management consider the future economic prospects of sach location in which It Invests to

ensure that it is confident that a premiler restaurant will be successful in that location. Once
rmanagement have made the Initial investmernt they do not hedge the currency risk as they have

expressed confidence in the prospects of that location. Management accept that forelgn

exchange rates will fluctuate but enly expect to be subject to risk in respect of ioans advanced for
a limited period untll the new restaurant has generated sufficlant cash flow to repay s

borrowings from the Group. Once a restaurent is successful, management consider that the
associated entity will generate revenues, incur costs and pay income taxes in the local currency

end so the forelgn exchange risk for the Group only relates to retained profits.
Financial assats and llabliities held in currancies other than GBP are as foliows:
The Group - at 29 Dacember InUSD INnHKD InAED InEUR InTHB In TKL Total

2018
£000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000

Financial assets

Financial assats of subsidiaries

(including bank accounts) 5050 1486 4,779 281 . - 12,308
Loan: balances with

assoclated entities - - - 78 1,562 1,640
Group share of net assats

of agsoclated entities - 821 - - 740 - 1,381
Total financial assets 5050 2,117 4,779 981 818 1,562 15307
Fi | [labliitias

Bank loan 30,188 . - . - - 30,199
Financiat liabilities of

subsidiaries 13,837 667 6,398 2216 - - 23,218
Amounts cwed to Group

undertakings . - 319 - - 84 - 403
Total financial Habliities 44,136 988 8,388 2,216 84 - 53,820
Total axposure (38,0868) 1,131 (1.619) (1.235) 734 1,562 (38,513)

Based on the amounts in the table above, at 29 Dacember 2019 a 10% sirengthening of the
British Pound against ali other curencies would result in a translation gain of £3,501,000 with a
corresponding Impact on shareholders’ aquity, A 10% weakening of the British Pound ageinst all
other cumancies would result in a transiation loss of £4,278,000 with a cormesponding impact on

shareholders’ equity. This sensitivity analysis is considered to be representative of the Group's

position throughout the year.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

4.2 Financlai Risk Managemaent (continued)
4.2.3 Forsign currency risk managemaent (continued)
The Group — at 30 December inUSD InHKD InAED InEUR InTHB InTKL Total
e £'000 E£'000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000

Einancial asseia
Financlal assets of subs!diaries

(inciuding bank accounts) 4. 249 856 2,381 745 - - 8,231
Loan balances with

associatad entities - - - - 27 1,408 1,435
Group share of net assets

of associated antities - 840 - - - - 640
Total financlal assats 4,249 1,496 2,38% 745 27 1,408 10,308
Financia! liabilities ‘

Bank loan 36,620 - - - - - 36,620
Financial liabilities of )

subsidiaries 3,183 471 3251 1,223 - - 8,128
Amounts cwed to Group

undertakings - 319 - - . - 319
Total financlal liabliities 39,8ﬁ3 790 3,251 1,223 - 45,087
Total sxposurs (35,554) 708 (870) (478) 27 1,408 (34,761)

Based on the emounts in the table above, at 31 December 2018 a 10% strengthening of the
British Pound against all other currencies would result in a translation gain of £3,124,000 with a
corresponding impact on sharsholders’ equity. A 10% weakening of the British Pound against all
other currancles wouid result in a transiation loss of £3,818,000 with a comesponding impact on
shareholders’ equity. This sensitivity analysis Is considered to be representative of the Group's
position throughout the year.

4,24, Credit risk managesment

Credit risk Is the risk that assets will be impaired due to the credit risk of the debtor. Management
consider credit risk on a Group basis, The Group Is primarily exposed to this risk due to;

» Cash balances heid with banks, and
+ Loans to and investments n associated entities,

The nature of the restaurant trade means that there are few significant debtors as customers pay
for their meal at the same time that the restaurant provides the service. Management mitigate the
exposure of cash balances by ensuring that bank accounts are held with large Intemational
banks with a sound credit rating. At the reporting dates the maximum exposure |s disciosed In
the statemant of financial position. At 28 December 2618, the Group had exposure to elght banks
{2018: eight banks) with a maximum exposure to any one bank of £8,314,000 (2018:
£11,263,000).

The icans to associatad antities are disciosed individually In note 30 end the maximum exposure
is the amount of each individual assst. Managemant have considered the coliectability of these
assets at the reporting dates and consider that no loans are past due or that an allowance for
impairment would be required this year.
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AZUMI |LMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

5. Critical Accounting Estimates and Judgmants

The preparation of the financial statements requires management to make judgements, estimates
and asssumptions that affect the reportad amounts in the financial statements. Management
continually evaluates Its judgements and estimates In relation to assets, #ablities, contingent
iiabilities, revanue and axpenses. Management bases its judgemants, estimatas and assumpbions
on historical experience and on other various factors, including expectations of future events,
menagement belisves to be roasonable under the circumstances. The resuling accounting
judgements and estimates wil seidom equai the related actual results. The judgements, estimates
and assumptions that have a significant risk of causing a material adjusiment to the camying
amounts of assets and llablitles (refer to the respective notes) within the next financial year are
discussed below.

Estimation of useful fives of assets (note 15)

The Group determines the estimatad useful ives and related dapreciation and amortisation charges
for its property, plant and equipment and finite ife Intangible assets. The useful fves coukd change
significantly as a result of technical innovations or some other event. The depreciation and
amortisation charge will increase where the ussful lives are less than previously eelimated kves, or
technically obsolete or non-strategic assats that have besn abandoned or soki will be written off or
written: down.

Goodwill and cther indefinke itfe intangible assets (note 16)

The Group assesses annually, or more frequently if events or changes |n circumstances indicate
impalrment, whether goodwill and other indaefinke Kfe intangible assets have suffered any
impalment. The recoverable amounts of cash-generating units, being the Group's restaurants, have
been determined on a basis of fak value less cosis to sall, baing a multiple of EBITDA less current
fair value of net assets.

Impairment of property, plant and equipment and night-of-uss assets (notes 14 and 15)

The Group assesses Impairment of property, ptant and equipment and right-of-Use assets at each
reporting date by evaluating condltions specific o the Group and to the particular asset that may
lead to imparment. If an impakment trigger exists, the recoverable amount of the esset Is
determined. This involves fair value less costs of disposal or value-in-use calcuiations, which
incorporate a number of key estimates and assumptions.

Income tax (note 12)

The Group is subject to income taxes in the jurisdictions in which it operatss. Significant judgement
is required in determining the provision for Income tax. There are many trensactions and
calcuiations undertaken during the ordinary course of business for which the ultimate tax
determination is uncertsin. The Group recognises labilities for anticipated tax audit issues based on
the Group's current understanding of the tax law. Where the final tax cutcome of these matters Is
different from the carrying amounts, such differences will impact the current and deferred tax
provisions in the period In which such determination is made.

Other

The Group operates restaurants where there is no material risk in respect of non-collaction of
amounts recolvable other than In respect of Investments in associated entitles during the set up and
early operation of new restaurants. Should any of these restaurants fall to operate profitably then
the investments may prove to be impaired.



AZUMI LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

§. Revenue

The Group generatss revenus from two sourcee, the operation of its own restaurants in the
Company and subsidiary entities and the receipt of service feas from associated entities in retum: for
the provision of know-how and the use of brands and trademarks owned by the Company.

In the period ended 29 December 2018 the Group generated 34.5% (2018; 30.1%) of restaurant
salss within the United Kingdom, with 31.8% (2018: 33.4%) being generated In its subsidlaries In
Florida, New York, Las Vegas and Los Angeles, 15.0% (2018: 16.4%) befng generated In s
subsidlary in Dubai, 7.3% {2018: 7.8%) being generaied i its subsidiary in Hong Kong, 5.8% (2018:
6.4%) being generated In #s subsidlary in Rome, and 5.6% (2018: 5.8%) being generated In its
subsidiary in Abu Dhabi. Of the service fees, 100% (2018: 30.2%) was eamed from associated
entities opevating outside of the United Kingdom,

Pericd endedPeriod snded

29 Dec 2019 30 Dac 2018

£'900 C 200D

Restaurant Sales 181,865 142,285
Service Fees 1,667 761

163,532 143,056

7. Expenses by Category
Included within cost of sales and administrative axpanses are the following:

Pericd ended Period ended
29 Dec 2019 30 Dec 2013
£'000 £'000
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment 6,000 6,440
Impairmant of property, plant and equipment 5,026 -
Depraciation of right-of-use assets 6,640
Loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment 735 -
Cost of inventories of food and bevarages recognised as an expense 42,355 37.586
in the period
Salaries and other employment costs 47,641 44,634
Operating loase rentals 4,003 10,183
Auditors’ remuneration — audft of Group accounts and subsidlaries 80 80
Other fees paid to auditor of the Company and its subsidiaries:
Taxation compliance services 34 34
Other non-audit services 45 45
Other costs 29,057 26,703

141,716 125,715
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

8. Finance Income

Period snded Period ended
29 Dec 2019 30 Dec 2018
£°000 £'000
Bank interest 20 489
Dividend income a7 74
107 583
9. Employee Bansfit Expsnses

The Group : Period snded Period ended
29 Dec 2018 30 Dec 2018

£000 £'000

Wages and salarles 45,584 42,763
Social security contributions 1,560 1,498
Pensions 457 373
47 841 44 634

Al of the employee bensfit axpenses are disciosed within administrative expenses within the
consolidated statement of comprehensive Income. The Company operates a performance related
profit sharing scheme, detalls of which are given In note 23.

The average number of persons amployed by the Group during the period was:

Period ended Period ended

The Group 23 Dec 2019 30 Dec 2015
Number Number

Average number of employses 2.024 1,869
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED}

10. Directors’ Remuneration

The following smoluments were paid by the Company and other Group companies in respect of the
safvices of direclors of the Company:

The Group Period anded Period snded
29 Dec 2019 30 Dec 2018

£000 £'000

Directors’ emciuments 814 562
Long-term incentive schems 259 2158
873 7

The emoluments paid by the Company and other Group companies in respect of services provided
by the highest paid director of the Company were as follows:

The Group Period anded Period ended
29 Dec 2019 30 Dec 2018

£'000 £000

Directors’ emoluments 328 328
Long-term Incentive schame 258 215
587 544

All of the directors’ emoluments are disclosed within administrative expenses within the
Consolidated Staternent of Comprehensive Income. The Company/Group pay the stahrory
minimum pension contributions on behalf of the directors and the amount was £1,000 (2018:
£1,000).

11. Finance Costs

The Group Period ended Period ended
23 Dac 2019 30 Dec 2018

£000 £000

Bank loan interest 1,388 1,430
Lease liability interest 4,530 -
Other interest paid 131 543
3,027 1,873
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AZUMI LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

12. iIncome Tax Expenae
12.1. Analysis of tax sxpenss in the period

Paricd Period
ended anded

The Group 29 Dec 201930 Dec 2018
£'000 £'000
Curment tax:
Domaestic 2,203 1,556
Forelgn ) 1,083 1,307
Adjustmant for prior periods (724) 81
Total current tax 2.572 2,944
Deferred tax:
Relating to the origination and reversal of temporary differences (nots 26) 101 52
Total deferred tax 101 52
Tota! tax expense 2,873 2,096

12.2.Factors affecting the tax charge for the peried

The tax charge for the period is lower (2018: iower) than the standard effective rate of
corporation tax for the pericd ended 30 December 2018 of 18% (2018: 18%). The
differences are axplained below:

The Group Period ended Period ended
29 Dec 2019 30 Dec 2018
£000 £'000
Profit on ordinary activities before tax 20,156 18,235
Profit on ordinary activities multiplied by standard rate of corparation tax
in the UK of 19% (2018: 18.00%) 3,830 3,485
Expenses not deductible for tax purposes (770} 862
Overseas tax In excess of standard rate 861 803
Unutilised tax losses 1,300 703
Capital allowances in excess of depreciation (448) (185)
Overseas Incoms not taxable (1,375} (2,833)
Adjustments to tax charge in respect of prior periods (724) 81
Total tax expenss for the period 2,673 2,096

The main rate of UK corporation tax has been 19% since 1 Aprll 2017 {previously 20%,
since 1 Aprif 2015).
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS {CONTINUED)

13. Dividends

The Company

interim dividend paid on each ordinary share
of 663.85p (2018: 848.60p)

14, Right-of-use assets

The Company

Cost

At 31 December 2018

Adjustment on transition to IFRS 16
Additions

At 29 December 2019

Depreciation

At 31 Decamber 2018
Charge for the period
At 28 December 2019

Net book value
At 28 December 2019

The Group

Cost

At 31 December 2018

Adjustmant on transition to IFRS 16
Additions

At 29 December 2019
Depreclation

At 31 December 2018

Charge for the period

At 28 December 2019

Net book value
At 28 December 2019

38

Period endedPeriod ended
29 Dec 2018 30 Deoc 2018
£000 £'000

8,851 11,315

Land and
bulldings
£'000

1,758

1,758

667

887

1,082

Land and
bulldings
£'000
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

15, Propaerty. Plant and Equipment
The Company

Cost
At 31 Decamber 2018
Addltions

At 26 December 2019

Depreciation
At 31 Decamber 2018
Charge for the period

At 29 December 2019

Net book value
At 28 Decambar 2019

Cost

At 1 Januery 2018
Additions

At 30 December 2018
At 1 Januery 2018
Charge for the year
At 30 Decamber 2018

Net book valus
At 30 December 2018

Leasohold
Property and Piant and - Fixtures and

improvements Equlpment Fittings Total
£'000 £000 E'000 £000

823 1,188 1,205 3,214

45 83 166 274

868 1,249 1,371 3488

748 1,016 891 2,756

18 78 138 232

167 1,004 1127 2,988

101 155 244 500

Leasshold
Property and Plantand Fixtures and

Improvements Equipment Fittings Total
£000 £'000 £'000 £000

813 a7 1,194 2,988

10 207 11 228

823 1,186 1,205 3,214

735 802 928 2,563

14 114 65 193

749 1,016 991 2,756

74 170 214 458
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

15. Property, Plant and Equipment (continued)

The Group

Cost

At 31 December 2018
Additions

Disposals

Completed construction
Foreign exchange movements

At 29 December 2019

Depreciation

At 31 December 2018

Charge for the period
Disposals

Impairment

Foreign exchange movements

At 28 December 2019

Net book value
At 29 December 2019

Leasehold
Property and
Improvements
£000

55,000
2,988

3,710
(1,689)

60,009

24,567
3,690

3,075
(901)

30,431

29,578

Plant and Fixtures and
Equipment Fittings
£'000 £'000
16,941 14,561
792 1,229
(751) -
(403) (408)
16,579 15,382
9,984 9,216
1,383 1,017
(16) -
1,462 488
(261) {232)
12,552 10,430
4,027 4,892

Assets under Total
Construction

£'000 £'000

3,888 90,390

- 5,009

- (751)

(3,710) -

(16) (2,516)

162 92,132

- 43,767

- 6,090

- {16)

- 5,026

- {1,394)

- 53,473

162 38,659

impaiment of assets of £56m relate to the directors’ decision to close one restaurant in Florida and
one in Los Angeles due to the expectation that their trading performance would remain subdued
and a partial impairment of a restaurant in Los Angeles where there is some concern over trading

performance.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

15, Property, Plant and Equipment (continued)

Cost

At 1 January 2018

Addlttions

Business combination acquisitions
Dhaposals

Foreign exchange movements

At 30 December 2018

Dapreciation

At 1 January 2018

Business combination acquisitions
Charge for the year

Disposals

Foreign exchange movements

At 30 Decamber 2018

Net book value
At 30 December 2018

Reclassifications relate tc assats under construction which have been transferred to the relavant
other asset categories when the restaurants started to trade.

Leasshoid

Property and Plant and

Fixtures Assets under

improvements Equipmsntand Fittings Construction

£'000

179
3,543

168

Totat
£'000

70,425
12,114
- 4,783
(383)
441

3,888

90,380

33448
2,615
6,440

(334)
1,598

43,767

- £000 £000 £000
45,125 13,387 11,724
5,342 2,086 1,163
2,640 203 1,250
(376) ) :
2,269 582 424
55,000 16,941 14,661
18,974 7,357 7117
721 839 1,055
4,133 1,520 787
(331) (3) -
1.070 2n 257
24,567 9,084 9,218
30,433 8,857 5,345

3,888

48,623
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

18. Other intangible Aasets

The Company

Cost

At 30 December 2018 and at 29 December 2019

Amortisation

At 30 December 2018 and at 28 December 2018

Nst book vailue
At 29 December 2019

The Group

Cost

At 31 December 2018
Additions

Foreign axchange movements

At 29 December 2018

Deprecistion
At 31 December 2018

At 29 December 2018

Net book value
At 29 Decomber 2018

43

Trademark

£000

214

214
Development Trademark Goodwill Total

costs

£'000 £000 £000 £000
313 214 47,789 48,316
82 1,243 - 1,305
(12} (38) {51)
383 1,418 47,789 49,570
214 - 214
214 - 214
383 1,204 47,7889 48,356
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

18. Other Intangible Assets (continued)

Davelopment Trademark

costs

£'000 £000
Cost
At 1 January 2018 . 214
Additions 300 -
Foreign exchange movements 13 -
At 30 December 2018 313 214
Depraclation
At 1 January 2018 214
At 30 December 2018 - 214
Nat book vailue
At 30 Decamber 2018 313

[ —————————

L ————

Goodwill Total
£000 £'000
41,289 41,503
8,500 6,800

- 13

47,789 48,316

- 214

- 214

47,789 48,102

The Goodwill arose from the busineas combinations due to the favourable trading activities and strength of the
brands. Goodwill arose during the period ended 30 Decamber 2018 on the acquisition of Wikdfire Entartainment

Limited, geing from an assoclate to subsidiary.

The Group is required to test on an annual basis, whether goodwlll has sufferad any impakment. The
recoverable amount of the Goodwil has been based on fair value less costs o sell. Faeir valiue I8 initialty
astimated using a multiple of EBITDA less average lease costs ("Adjusted ERITDA") using curment transaction
muttiples. Using this multiple on the latest results generates fair vaiues for each cash generating unit In excass of

the carrying amounts.

The carrying amount of goodwill is alocated to the following cash generating units {CGUs):

Zuma Hong Kong: £15,888 (2018: £15,888)
Zuma Dubal: £25,291 (2018: £25,581)
Oblic: £6,500 (2018: £8,500)

There are two reasonably determinable influancers of the FV of the operations:

1} Achange In the subsidiaries' Adjusted EBITDA; end
2) A change in the Adjusted EBITDA multiple.

Adjusted EBITDA or adjusted EBMTDA multiples would need to drop by over 30% before there would be an

impairment charge,



NOTES TC THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

17. Investmeants in Subsidiaries and Associated Entities - Company

All subsidiary undertakings of the Group have been inciuded in these consolidated financial
statements, the subsidlaries at 29 December 2019 are:

Country of Registered address Ownership Voting Princlpal
Incorporation % rights activity
%
Robata United & Market Yard Mews, 184-204 100 100 Restaurateur
Restaurants Kingdom Bermondsey Straet, London,
Limited United Kingdom, SE1 3TQ
Roka Aldwych  Unlied 5 Market Yard Mews, 184-204 100 160 Restaurateur
Limited Kingdom Bermondsay Strest, London,
United Kingdom, SE1 3TQ
Roka Mayfair United 5 Market Yard Mews, 194-204 100 100 Restaurateur!
Limited Kingdom Bermondsey Strest, London,
United Kingdom, SE1 3TQ
Roka Limited United Arab PO Box 8275, C/o Al Tamiml & 85 85 Hokling
Emirates Company, Advocates and Legal Company*
Consutftants, 20th Ficor Maze
Towsr, Shelkh Zayed Road, Dubai,
United Arab Emirates .
Zuma Japaness USA The Corporation Trust Company, 100 100 Hoiding
Restaurants Inc. Corporation Trust Center 1209 Company
Orange St., Wimington, DE 18801
Zuma Japanese USA CT Corporation System, 1200 80 80 Restaurateur?
Restaurant Miami South Pine island Road,
LLC Piantation, FL 33324
Zumsa Las Vagas USA United Corporate Services, inc., 80 80 Restaurateur?
LLC 874 WALKER RD STE C, Dover,
DE 18904
AzumiLLC UsA Corporation Servica Company, 84 100 100 Restaurateur?
State St., Boston, MA 02109
Zuma USALLC USA VCorp Services, LLC, 1013 Cantre 80 80 Holding
Road, Suite 403-B, Wiimington, Company
DE 19805
Zuma NYC LLC USA VCorp Services, LLC, 1013 Centre 100 100 Restaurateur®
Roed, Sulte 403-B, Wilmington,
DE 18805
Zuma Restaurant United Arab  RWV1 (FB), R1, The Galleria, Abu 80 90 Restaurateur

Ltd Emlrates

Dhabi Global Market, Al Maryah
Isiand, Abu Dhabl, United Arab
Emirates
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

17. Investments In Subsidiaries and Assoclated Entittes — Company {continued)

Country of Registered address Ownership Voting  Principal
Incorporation % rights activity
%
Zuma Club Unitad Arab  Unit P/FR-01, Levei POD, Gate 80 90 Restaurateur
LL.C. Emirates Village Bullding 6, Dubai
internationail Financial Centre, P O
Box 508620, Dubai, Unitad Arab
Emirates
Zuma {Rome) Italy Via Fontanelia Borghese 48, 00188 100 100 Restaursteur
SR.L Roma, laly
Time Resgult British Virgin  Vistra Corporate Services Centre, 100 100 Restaurateur
Investments  Islands Wickhams Cay II, Road Town,
Limited Tortola, VG1110, BVI
Taddeo Trading British Virgin  Vistra Corporate Services Centre, 100 100 Helding
Limited Islands Wickhams Cay |, Road Town, Company*®
Tortola, VG1110, BVI
Inko Nito UK United 5 Markat Yard Mews, 184-204 100 100 Holding
Limhtad Kingdom Bermondsey Street, London, United Company
Kingdom, SE1 3TQ
Inko Nito Unlted 5 Market Yard Mews, 194-204 100 100 Restaurateur®
Broadwick Kingdom Bermondsey Street, London, United
Street Limhed Kingdom, SE1 3TQ
Inko Nito In¢ ~ USA National Registered Agents, Inc., 100 100 Holding
1208 Orange Street. Wilmington, DE Company
18801
Inko Nito Garey USA - Nationa! Reglstered Agents, Inc., 100 100 Restaurateur”
St LLC 818 West Seventh Strest, Suits 930,
Los Angeles, CA 90017
Beach-Chu Inc USA Natlonal Registerad Agents, Inc., 100 100 Holding
1208 Orange Strest, Wilmington, D& Company
18801
Beach-Chu USA NRAI Services, Inc., 1200 South 100 100 Restaurateur®
Haflandale L{.C Plne lsland Road, Plantation, FL
33324
Beach-Chu Las USA NRAI Services, Inc., 1200 South 100 100 Restaurateur®

Olas LLC

Pine island Road, Plantation, FL
33324
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AZUMI LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

17. Investments In Subsidlaries and Assoclated Entities — Company (continued)

Country of
Incorporation

Wikifire United
Enterfainment Kingdom
Limited

Roka United Arab
Restaurant LLC Emirates
Azuml . United

Management  Kingdom
Services

Limited

Zuma Holdings USA
USA LLC

Robata USA
Holdings USA
LLC

Ragistered address

5 Market Yard Maws, 184-204
Bermondsey Streat, London, United
Kingdom, SE1 3TQ

PO Box 333638, Bur Dubai
Business Bay Shop no. B2, Dubai,
United Arab Emirates

§ Market Yard Mews, 184-204
Bermondsey Street, London, United
Kingdom, SE1 3TQ

Unlted Corporate Services, Inc., 874
WALKER RD STE C, Dover, DE
192904

Unlteg Corporate Services, Inc., 874
WALKER RD STE C, Dover, DE
19804

%

100

100

100

Ovwmnership Voting
rights
%

100

. 100

100

Principal

activity

Restaurateur

Restaurateur®

Domant®

Domant

Dormant

Inko Nito Wast 3rd LLC, 8 100% owned subsidlary of Inko NHo Inc. registered in USA, was
dissolved on 14 November 2019.

1 Roka Aldwych Limited, Roka Maylfalr Limited, Roka Limited and Azumi Management Services
Limited are subsidiaries of Robata Restaurants Limited.

2 Zuma Japenese Restaurant Miami LLC, Zuma Las Vegas LLC and Azumi LLC are
subsidlaries of Zuma Japanese Restaurants Inc.

*  Zuma NYC LLC is a subsidiary of Zuma USALLC.

(LI

Investments Limited.

LI I )
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Taddeo Trading Limited Is the holding Company for Zuma Bangkok Limited.
Taddeo Trading Limited is a joint venture between Azumi Limited and Time Result

Inko Nito Broadwick Street Limited Is a subsidiary of Inko Nito UK Limited.
Inko Nito Garey St. LLC and Inko Nito West 3™ LL.C ara subsidiarias of Inko Nito Inc.
Beach-Chu Hallandale LLC and Beach-Chu Las Olas LLC are subsidlaries of Beach-Chu Inc,
Roka Restaurant LLC is a subsidiary of Roka Limited.



AZUMI LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

17. Investments In Subsidlaries and Associatsd Entities ~ Company (continued)
Movement on investments In subsidiaries and assoclated entlities
29 Dec 2019 30 Dec 2018

E'000 £'000
Opening balance 74,082 68,315
New investments made - 6,680
Dabl investments repald (1,334) {(1,340)
Foreign exchange movements 231 417
Closing balance 72,978 74,082

investments made by the Company at the reporting date comprise investments in share caplta!
and long-term financing for subsidiary and associated entities. Of the investments totalling
£72,879k (2018: £74,082k), an amount of £9,008k (2018: £10,112k) was long term icans and
£63,870k (2018: £63,970k) was equity Investments,

Azumi Limited has a majority sharehalding in-the following UK subsidiaries. The following UK
subsidiaries were antitied to, and have opted to taks, exemption from the reguirement to have an
audit of its financial statements for the period ended 29 December 2018 under section 479A of the
Companies Act 2006 (UK) relating to aubskdiary companies.

Robata Restaurants Limited (Registration number: 04821373)

Roka Aldwych Limited {Registration number: 08858887)

Roka Mayfair Limited (Registration number: 08518885)

Inka Nite UK Limited (Registration number: 10932004)

Inko Nito Broadwick Street Limitad {Registration numbar: 10932378)
Wikdfire Entertalnment Limited (Registration number: 07813507)
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

18, Investments In Associated Entities - Group

Detalls of the Group's associated sntities at 20 December 2019, alf of which are accounted for
under the equity methed, are:

Country of Ownarship  Voting rights Princlpal
% activity

Incorporation %
Taransete International Limited! Hong Kong 4586 458 Restaurateur
Zuma Turizm Ve Gida Pazalama Turkey 40 40 Rastaurateur
Ticar A_S. .
Zuma Bangkaok Limited? Thalland 49 85 Restaurateur

* The Group owns its Intarest In Taraneete International Limited within its subsidiary undertaking
Robata Restaurants Limited.

2 Zuma Bangkok Limhed I8 treated as an assocliate due to all major decisions requiring
agreement from both joint venture parties.

The following table shows the assets, Babpliies and equlty of the associated entities at the
reporting date; all associated entities have the 29 or 31 December 2018 as reporting dates.

Profiti{icss)

Assets Liabilities Equity Revenus befors tax

£000 £000 £:000 £000 £'000

Taranests International Limited 1,451 {5) (1.448) - (2)
Zuma Turizm Ve Gida Pazalama Ticar A.S. 1,854 (3,886} 2,032 4,753 (382}
Zuma Bangkok Limitad 1,758 (1.449) (310) 3,236 583

Movement on Interesats [n assoclates can bs summarised as follows:
29 Dec 2019 30 Dec 2018

£000 £'000
Opening balance 2,190 2,268
Share buy backs : (183)
Stepped acquisition of associate . (377)
Share of profit for the pariod 340 250
Share of other comprehensive Income for the period - {31)
Dividends pald to Group entities - (480)
Foraign exchange movement 118 43
Closing balance 2,646 2,190

The unracognised share of the losses of associated undertakings for the period ended 28
December 2019 was £153,000 (2018: £600,000). The cumulative unrecognised share of the
losses of assoclated undartakings at the reporting date was £2,017,000 (£1,864,000).
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NOCTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUVED)

19. inventories

The Company

Food and drinks

The Group

Food and drinks

20. Trade and Other Recelvables

Amounts falling due in less than ons yesar
The Company
Trade recelvabies
Receivables due from subsidiary entities (note 30.3)
Racaivables due from assoclated entities (note 30.3)

Other recelvables
Prepaymenis

The Group

Trade receivabies
Receivables duse from associated entities (note 30.4)
Other recslvables

Prepayments
Amounts falling due In greater than one year

The Group

Other receivables
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29 Dec 2019 30 Dec 2018
£'000 £000

310 371

——— Ea

29 Dec 2019 30 Dec 2018
£000 £'000

4,075 3817

S @ T

28 Dec 2019 30 Dec 2018

£000 £'000
147 108
12,648 8,512
ratyl 130
385 246
418 624
13,698 10,620

TEeTEAE a———

29 Dec 2018 30 Dec 2018

£'000 £'000
1,375 1,489
355 284
4,720 3,131
3,275 5,370
9,725 10,274

29 Dec 2018 30 Dec 2018

£'000 £000
443 432
443 432



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS {CONTINUED)

21. Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Company 23 Dec 2019 30 Dec 2018
£'000 £9000
Cash on hand and held in banks 8,203 5,414
The Group 29 Dec 2019 30 Dec 2018
£'000 £000
Cash on hand and heid In banks 17,962 13,387

22. Share Capital and Share Pramlum

The Company 20 Dec 2019 30 Dec 2018
£'000 £'000
Shara capital
Authorised, aliotted, called up and fully paid:
1,333,350 ordinary par value shares of 10p each 133 133
Share pramium account 1,080 1,080

23. Long-term Incentive plan

The Company and Group operates a long-term incentive plan for certain employees. Employees
may receive & share of profits spread over a five year pericd. The Grant is approved annualfly In
April of each year based on performance by the Group during the preceding financial year and the
first payment Is to be made at the end of that month. Therefore, for the purposes of calculating the
annual expenses, the start date Is taken to be end of April when the first payment Is due.

The long-term incentive plan meets the recognition criterla of IFRS 2 "Share-based payments”.
The future payments are mada out of cash, so they are to be accounted for as "cash settied share
based payments”. The Standard requires that the future payment be estimated based on the
probability of the criteria being met, adjusted by the number of staff who will ba entitied 1o receive
the payment. The estimated future payment 1s then apportioned on a straight-iine basis from the
date of the declaration to the date of tha estimated payment.

The long-term incentive pian 's measured at the fair value of tha ilabliity at each period end. The

amount Included within trade and other payables (note 27) at 29 Decemnber 2019 was £1,5638,000
(2018: £2,118,000).
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AZUM| LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

24. Non-Controlling interests
29 Dec 2019 30 Dec 2018

£000 £000
Opening balance 8,585 8111
Net exchange adjustments (27) 143

8,558 8,254
Non-controlling share of cornprehensive income for the period 1,548 1,416
Dividends paid tc the non-controiling Interest during the period (1,645) {1,085)
Ciosing balance 8,459 8,585

Deteils of significant non-controlling Interests:
Countryof NClownership NClvoting Princlpal activity

incorporation % rights

%

Zuma USA LLC and subsidiaries Usa 10 10 Holding Company
and Restsurants
Recongclilation of non-controlling interest
ZumaUSALLC
29 Dec 2019 30 Dec 2018

£'000 £000
Opening balance 6,863 6.829
Share of loss for the year (178) {158)
Other comprehensive loss {61) 192
Closing balance 6,624 6.863
Results for year

Zuma USA LLC
29 Dec 2019 30 Dec 2018

£'000 £000 .
Aggets 12,818 14,408
Liabilitles (10,785} {10,521)
Loss for the year {1,776) {1,579)
Cashflows 164 (382)
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AZUMI LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

25, Borrowings

The Company and Group 29 Dec 2019 30 Dec 2018
£'000 £'000

Due in less than one year 5,362 5,537
Due In greater than one year 24 847 31,083
30,198 36,620

Borrowings reiate to a facliity for LS$57,000,000 entered Into by the Company with HSBC Bank
plc. The Company has provided as security for the bank ioan [ts Investments in Zuma Restaurant
Ltd, Time Result Investments Limited, Zuma Club LLC, Zuma Japanese Restaurants inc., Zuma
Japanese Restaurant Miami LLC, Robata Restaurants Limited, Roka Akiwych Limited, Roka
Mayfalr Limited, Azuml LLC, Inko Nitc Inc, Inkc Nito Garey St. LLC, inko Nito West 3™ LLC,
Beach~Chu In¢, Baach-Chu Hallandale LLC and Beach-Chu Las Olas LLC. After the year end the
investment in Wiidfire Entertainmant Limited was included (n the bank security.

Repayment of the lcan Is due In six-monthly paymenta of $3,500,000 each and a final payment of
$25,500,000 due on 9 February 2022. Interest accrues at USD LIBOR 1m plus a margin and (s
payable |n monthly instalments in amears.

The Group has complied with the covenants and restrictions imposed by the faciilty during the
financial year and to the date of this repost.

286. Deferred Taxation

A deferred taxation liability has been recognised in respect of the temporary timihg differance
betwaen depreciation charged in the financlal stutements and the capltal allowances ciaimed in
the United Kingdom domiciled subsidiary sntities.

A defarrad taxation asset has been recognised for the future tax consequences atiributable to
differences between the financial statement carrying amounts of sxisting assets and liabilities and
thelr respective tax bases in a USA domiciled subsidiary entity.

Movements in the deferred taxastion limbility ere sif cherged through the statement of
comprehensive incoma.

The Group - llability 20 Dec 2019 30 Dec 2018
£'000 £'000
Opaening balance 1,401 760

Daferred taxation charged to the statement of
comprehensive Income In the perlod:
Due to changss In the temporary difference (13) 841

Closing balance 1,328 1,401
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

26. Deferred Taxation (continued)

The Group - asssets 29 Doc 2019 30 Dec 2018
£'000 £'000
Opening balance (857) (368}

Deferred taxation credited to the sistement of
comprehensive income in tha period:

Due to changes in the temporary difference 174 (5889)
Closing balance (783) (857)
Ths Company - |labllities 29 Dec 2019 30 Dec 2018

£'000 £'000
QOpening balance - 43

Defared taxation credited to the statement of
comprehensiva income in the period:

Due to changes in the tamporary difference - (43}
Closing balance -

The Company - assets 28 Doc 2019 30 Dec 2018

£'000 £'000

Opening balance (388) (368)

Deferred taxation credited to the statement of
comprehensiva Income In the period:
Due to changes in the temporary difference 155 (30)

Closing balance (243) (398)

The major deferred tax fiablitles and assets recognised by the Group and Company are;

Deferred tax llabilities - Group 29 Dec 2018 30 Dec 2018
£'000 £000

Accelerated capital allowances 1,328 1,401
Deforrad tax assets - Group 29 Dec 2019 30 Dec 2018
£'000 £000
Long-term incentive plan accrual 244 308
Tax losses 538 558
783 as57
Deferred tax liabliities - Company 29 Dec 2018 30 Dec 2018
£'000 £000

Accslerated capttal allowances -
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

26. Deferred Taxation {continued)

Deferred tax assets - Company

Long-term incentive plan accruai

27. Trads and Other Paysbles

Amounts falling due In less than one year

The Company

Trade payables

Payables due to subsidlary entitles (note 30.3)
Other taxetion and social securty

Other payables

Long-term incentive plan {note 23}

Accruad expenses

The Group

Trade payables

Payables due to associated entities {note 30.4)
Other taxation and social security

Other payables

Long-term incentive plan {(note 23)

Accrnied expenses

Amounts falling dus in greater than one year
The Group

Other payabies

29 Dec 2019
£'000

244

29 Dec 2019
£000

584
4,318
711
681
1,639
438

8,269

28 Deac 2018
£'000

8,515
403

23,782

29 Dec 2019
£000

8,560

8,650

30 Dec 2018
£'000

308

30 Dec 2018

842
4,483

2,205
2,116
872

11,124

30 Dec 2018

7.529

319
3,482
5875
2,116
7,628

26,859

30 Dec 2018
£'000

7,104

7101

The Company had no amounts falling due in greater than one year at elther of the reporting

dates,
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

28. Lease liabflitios
The Company

Due in less than one year
Dus In greater than one year

The Group

Due in less than one year
Due in greater than cna year

29. Ultimats Controlling Party

The Company has no ukimate controfiing party.

29 Dec 2019 30 Dec 2018
£000 £000
565 -
541 -
1.108

W 0909099 s

29 Dec 2019 30 Dec 2018
£000 £'000

6,467 -
28,450 -

35,817



AZUMI LMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

30. Related Partles

Balances and transactions between the Company and its subsidiaries, which are related parties of
the Company, have been eliminated on consclidation and are not disclosed in the Group sections
of this note. All trading balances do not bear Interest and have no fixed term for repayment.

Included in ‘Investments in Subsidiary and Assoclated Entities’ {note 17) are loan balances
totalling £9,009,000 (2018: £10,112,000). Inciuded within the balance is $9m (2018: $9m) due
from Zuma USA, LLC, being an unsecured naote payable agreement {the note}. The note carries
interest at 8% per annum plus 10% on the principal amount that has not been paid by the due
date. The remaining balances are repayabie on demand.

,30.1.Tnnncﬂonl. between the Company and other ralated partiss

During the period the Company received service fees from subsidlary and associated
undertakings:

Period ended Period ended

29 Dec 2019 30 Dec 2018

£000 £'000

Zuma Restaurant Ltd 527 494
Zuma Turizm Ve Glda Pazalama Tlcar A.S. 73 44
Zuma NYC LLC 434 438
Zuma Japanese Restaurant Miami I.LC 723 762
Robata Restaurants Limited 330 323
Roka Aldwych Limited 213 188
Roka Mayfalr Limfted 416 438
Zuma {Rome) S.R.L. 334 289
Zuma Las Vegas LLC /a0 ar1
Inko Nito Broadwick Street Limlited e8 39
Inko Nito Inc 3 11
Inko Nito Garey StLLC 51 59
Beach-Chu Hallandale LI.C 107 125
Beach-Chu Las Olas LLC 61 50
Time Result investments Limited 4986 508
Zuma Club L.L.C. 1,650 1,558
Wildfire Entertainment Limited 518 531
8,534 8,227

30.2. Transactions batween the Group and other related partiss
During the period the Group received service fees from assoclated undertakings:

Pericd ended Perlod ended
28 Dec 2019 30 Dec 2018

£'000

Wildfire Entertalnment Limited -
Zuma Turlzm Ve Gida Pazalama Ticar A.S. 73
Zuma Bangkok Limited 81
154

57

£'000
531
44
78
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

30. Related Parties [continued)
30.3. Balancas betwesn the Company and other related parties
At the reporting date, the Company had the following trading balances outstanding with related
parties.

29 Dec 2019 30 Dec 2018

£'000 £'000
Rscelvable balances from subsidiaries
Zuma USALLC 1,776 1,625
Zuma Japanese Restaurants Inc. 2237 1,682
Robata Restaurants Limited 273 -
Roka Aldwych Limited 142 96
Roka Mayfair Limited 225 - 45
Zuma (Rome)} S.R.L. 808 385
Zuma Las Vegas LLC 167 103
Inko Nito UK Limited 1€8 168
inko Nite Broadwick Street Limited 2,314 2,109
Inko Nito Inc . 3 339
Inko Nito Garey StLLC 257 64
Beach-Chu inc 1,858 1,841
Beach-Chu Hallandale LLC 888 385
Beach-Chu Las Olas LLC 184 108
Tima Result investments L imited 388 238
Wiidfire Entertainment Limited 387 418
Roka Restaurant LLC 853 -
12,648 8,512
Recelvable balances from assoclated undertakings
2Zuma Turizm Ve Gida Pazalama Ticar A.S. 233 113
Zuma Bangkok Limited 58 17
281 130
Paysble baiances to subsiiiaries
Zuma Restaurant Lid 108 22
Zuma Japanese Restaurants Inc. 12 -
Rabata Restaurants Limited 1,055 6852
Zuma {(Roms) S.R.L. 128 -
Taddeo Trading Limited - 61
Zuma Club L.L.C. 3,017 3,728
4,318 4,463
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AZUMI LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS {CONTINUED)

30. Relatad Parties {continued)
30.3. Balances betwesn the Company and other related parties (continued}

Non-current
29 Dec 2018 30 Dec 2018
£9000 E'000
Recatvable balatices Including debt Investments
Zuma Turizm Ve Glda Pazalama Tlcar A.S. 1.284 1,461
Zuma NYC LLC 6,700 8,807
Zuma (Roms) S.R.L. 1,025 2,054

9,009 10,112

30.4. Balances betwesn the Group and other related parties

At the reporting date, the Group had the following trading balances outstanding with related

parties:
29 Dec 2019 30 Dec 2018
E'000 £'000
Receivable balances
Zuma Turlzm Ve Gida Pazalama Ticar A.S. 277 257
Zuma Bangkok Limited 78 27
355 284
Payable balances
Taraneete International Limitad 319 319
Zuma Bangkok Limited 84 -
403 319
Non-current
29 Dec 2018 30 Dec 2018
£'000 £'000
Receivable balances Including debt Investments
Zuma Turizm Ve Glda Pazalama Ticar A.S. 1,284 1,151
1.284 1,151

SRR epemesees

At the pericd end, the Group and Company was owed £38,000 (2018: £107,000) by director S
Koch.
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NOTES TQ THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

30. Relatad Parties {continued)

30.5. Dividends pald to sharsholders

During the period the Company paid dividends to sharsholders: ]
20 Dec 2019 30 Dec 2018

£000 £069
Hartford Investment Group Limited ‘ 224 294
Rainer Becker 889 1,141
Twin Rosas Trading Limited 842 1,188
Sassan & Devika Mokhtarzadeh 1,043 1,330
Raymond Chattwell ass 510
Judith & Arjun Waney 830 1,191
Dream Irtemnational B.V. 4,435 5,651
8,851 11,315
- —— — ]

30.8. Compensation of key management personnel

The aggregata remuneration of Company management and other members of key management
personnel, whather paid by the Company or other Group entities, during the period was:

29 Dec 201¢ 30 Dsc 2018
£'000 £000

Remuneration and long-term incentive scheme 873 1,280

The remuneration of Company management and other members of key management personnel s
determined by the board of diractors after consideration of the performance of thogse individuals

aganst targets and the genem performance of the Group.
31. Commitments

The Group has capital commitments relating to the restaurants under development totalling £365,375
(2018: £3,577,000) as at the balance shest date.

Entities of the Group in the process of developing may reguire funding from the Company and Group
before they become self-funding.

32, Post balance shest svents

Since the reporting date the Company has not declared or paid a dividend (2018: $5.65m).

Covid-19 is a significant post balance sheet event having had a materia! impact on the Company and
Group. However, as disciosed in the Strategic Report the Company and Group remain in robust
financial heaith and having modaelied e variety of scenarioa the directors are confident that the Company
and Group will trade through the wuoridwide crisis.

Subsequent to the reporting date, one of the Group's restaurants located in Florida ciosed due to the.
expected fall In revenues post the pandemic.



